

From: Sarah Trosch

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: May 05, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

We reached out to Federated Wireless and they took a snapshot of the affected area on 4/28/2021. Their conclusion, based on the spectrum situation for that day (4/28), was that the entire CBRS spectrum range is available and that we could operate at full power free of interference at the proposed test location near Bloomington, MN. Even though it is unlikely that interference issues will arise at the test location in the next 2 months of testing, Federated Wireless suggests taking additional and regular snapshots to certify that the test area remains free of interference during the test period. We will continue to work with Federated Wireless to ensure we do not interfere with other users that may enter the area.